
Appendix   - Request to amend Trading & Opening Hours  

 

From: Karl Blackmore <karl@thefarmrestaurant.co.uk>  
Sent: 13 January 2026 14:22 
To: Karen James <KJames@uttlesford.gov.uk> 
Subject: >> Licensing 

  

Hi Karen  

I hope you are well  

I’d like to amend my licensing hours to fall in line with my opening hours  

If I could have the license hours from 11.00 to 1700 please  

Kind regards  

Karl  

 

From: Karen James  
Sent: 13 January 2026 14:39 
To: 'Karl Blackmore' <karl@thefarmrestaurant.co.uk> 
Cc: Andy Bonham <abonham@uttlesford.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: >> Licensing 

  

Hi Karl 

  

Perfect – many thanks for confirming, if you could also just clarify the opening hours 
that you intend to trade, so that I can update the application that would be helpful. 
Please also include timings for Bank Holidays. 

 Finally, could you also please make any necessary amendments to the Noise 
Management Plan as discussed, then return this to both me and Andy Bonham. 

 Kind regards  

  

Karen James 

Senior Licensing & Compliance Officer  
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On Tue, 13 Jan 2026 at 14:41, Karen James <KJames@uttlesford.gov.uk> wrote: 

 

Apologies I forgot to clarify that your Sunday/Bank Holiday  Licensing activities will be 
11am – 3pm? 

  

Kind regards  

  

Karen James 

Senior Licensing & Compliance Officer  

 

From: Karl Blackmore <karl@thefarmrestaurant.co.uk>  
Sent: 13 January 2026 15:51, 
To: Karen James <KJames@uttlesford.gov.uk> 
Subject: >> Licensing 

 

 

Hi Karen.  Yes 

The hours of opening at the cafe in priors hall will be 9-1700 Monday to Saturday 10-
1500 Sundays and bank holidays.  

Thank 

You  

Karl  

 

mailto:KJames@uttlesford.gov.uk
mailto:karl@thefarmrestaurant.co.uk
mailto:KJames@uttlesford.gov.uk

